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Malave, Erin

From: Keira Thomas [KThomas@catmandoinc.com)]

Sent:  Wednesday, August 18, 2010 7:35 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Document Number PO00000652486, CatManDo, Inc. address change

Good morning! May | please Wal address? Qur correct, new physical address is:

9720 Princess Palm Ave., Ste. 140
Tampa, FL 33619

Thank you!

Keira Thomas

Vice President
Finance and Administration

CatManDo, Inc.

P.O. Box 89239
Tampa, FL 33689 |

Office: (813)425-7134
Cell: (813)956-5059
Fax: (813)689-5461

www.catmandoinc.com

The information transmitted herein is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain
confidentiat and/ar privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in
reliance upon, this informat:on by persons or entities other than the intended recipient s prohituted. If you received this
message in error, please contact the sender and delete the material fram any computer. Under applicatle U.S. Treasury
Regulations, we are required to inform you that any advice contained in this electronic mail message {or any attachment
hereto)} is not intended to be used, and cannot be used, to avoid tax penalties imposed under the Internal Revenue Code.
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